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Felicia Ekemezuma

From: Carol Martin
Sent: 21 March 2024 17:10
To: Murthy Balakrishnan
Subject: RE: The rate payer for the following trader

 
 
Account Context Info 
 
Period 09-OCT-2022 to (open) 
Liable ParƟes 
Mr Saed Aram Hassan 
Property Address 
387-389 High Road, N17 6QN 
Contact Address 
 
 
Period 10-AUG-2011 to (open) 
Liable ParƟes 
Mr Ozer Duman 
Property Address 
36 Great Cambridge Road, London, N17 7BU 
Contact Address 
Cambridge Off License 36 Great Cambridge Road, London, N17 7BU 

From: Murthy Balakrishnan <Murthy.Balakrishnan@haringey.gov.uk>  
Sent: 21 March 2024 10:50 
To: Carol Martin <Carol.Martin@haringey.gov.uk> 
Subject: The rate payer for the following trader 
 
Hi carol, 
 
I hope that you are keeping. Could you please find for me who pays the rater for the following business: 
 

1. N22 Cloud@ - 194 High Road, London N22 8HH 
2. Liah’s Store (Formerly Hyper Star) 387 High Road, London N17 6QN 
3. Cambridge OƯ licence – 36 Great Cambridge Road, London N17 7BU 

Thank you 
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